The City of Muskogee encourages participation from all its citizens in public meetings. If participation is not possible due to a disability,
notify the City Clerk, in writing, at least forty-eight hours prior to the scheduled meeting and necessary accommodations will be made (ADA
28 CFR/36).

PURCHASING COMMITTEE AGENDA
CITY OF MUSKOGEE

May 21, 2018

CITY HALL 2ND FLOOR CONFERENCE ROOM, 5:00 P.M.

1. Consider approval of Purchasing Committee Minutes May 7, 2018.
2. Consider approval of claims for all City departments May 3, 2018 through May 15, 2018.
3. Consider approval of lowest bids for the following road material: Number sixty-seven (67)

Wash Rock, 3" Pit Run, 12" Pit Run, and number two (2) Cover Material to Kemp Quarries and
Limestone Screenings to Kemp Quarries; Asphalt Sand Alternate number one (1) and Fill Sand
Alternate number two (2) to Muskogee Sand; Asphaltic Concrete-Type B & C Alternate number
one (1) to Tulsa Asphalt; and alternate number two (2) to Robert's Quarries; and alternate
number three (3) to Tulsa Asphalt; Hot-Cold Patching Material to Tulsa Asphalt; 1 1/2"
Aggregate Base to Kemp Quarries, or take other necessary action. (Greg Riley)

4. Consider approval of the lowest bids as follows: (a) 3500 psi at $85.00 per cubic yards; (b) 3500
psi High Early concrete at $90.00 per cubic yards; (c) 3000 psi at $84.00 per cubic yards; (d)
Portland Dry Mason at $70.00 per sack; (e) Flow Fill at $60.00 per cubic yards; (f) City Pay
Dray at $60.00 all to Muskogee Ready Mix, all for FY 2018/2019, or take other necessary
action. (Greg Riley)



Purchasing Committee

Meeting Date: 05/21/2018
Initiator: Donnie Wimbley, Purchasing Director
Department: Purchasing

Staff Information Source:

Information
AGENDA ITEM TITLE:
Consider approval of Purchasing Committee Minutes May 7, 2018.

BACKGROUND:
Minutes from May 7, 2018.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Approve of Purchasing Committee Minutes of May 7, 2018.

Fiscal Impact

Attachments
Minutes




MINUTES
PURCHASING COMMITTEE
May 7,2018

The Purchasing Committee meeting was called to order Monday, May 7, 2018 with the followingin
attendance:

Committee Members: Staff:

Bob Coburn Mike Miller, City Manager

Patrick Cale Donnie Wimbley, Purchasing Manager
Wayne Johnson Jean Kingston, City Treasurer

Mike Stewart, Assistant City Manager

Marcie Gilliam, Strategic Financial Analyst
Russ Andis, Projects & Contracts Coordinator
Greg Riley, Public Works Director

1. Consider approval of Purchasing Committee Minutes for April 16, 2018.

Motion made by Bob Coburn. Seconded by Patrick Cale.
Motion Carries.

2. Consider approval of claims for all City Departments April 12, 2018 thru May 2, 2018.

Motion made by Bob Coburn. Seconded by Patrick Cale.
Motion Carries.

3. Consider approval of awarding the mowing contract Base Bid No. One (1) and No. Two (2) to SB
Services; Base Bid No. Three (3) and No. Four (4) to Grass Monkey; Base Bid No. Five (5) to ZLT
Contracting, LLC; and the Turnpike Mowing to D & D Ag Services for the Drainage Easement
Maintenance Contracts and Turnpike Mowing, or take other necessary action. (Greg Riley)

Motion made by Bob Coburn. Seconded by Patrick Cale.
Motion Carries.

Thereis no further business presented for discussion. Meeting Adjourned.



Purchasing Committee

Meeting Date: 05/21/2018
Initiator: Donnie Wimbley, Purchasing Director
Department: Purchasing

Staff Information Source:

Information
AGENDA ITEM TITLE:
Consider approval of claims for all City departments May 3, 2018 through May 15, 2018.

BACKGROUND:
Claims List for all City Departments.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Approve of the claims for all City Departments May 3, 2018 through May 15, 2018.

Fiscal Impact

Attachments
Claims List




CITY OF MUSKOGEE CLAIMS
5.3.18TO 5:15.18

CHECK

NO

198765
198766
198767
198768
198769
198770
198771
198772
198773
198774
198775
198776
198777
198778
198779
198780
198781
198782
198783
198784
198785
198786
198787
198788
158789
198790
198791
198792
198793
198794
198795
198796
198797
198798
198799
198800
198801
198802
198803
198804
198805

VENDOR VENDOR CHECK

NO

NAME DATE
121 COPPIN, PENNY R
121 HUNTER, VADA M
121 JOHNSON, GRACE
121 MCGUIRE, BETTY
121 STEVENS, RICK E
121 ZARING, JASMINE N
4642 ABC SUPPLY CO INC
2 ACCURATE LABS & TRAINING
2713 ACTION GROUP STAFFING
3 AIRGAS USA LLC
3984 AMERICAN RED CROSS-HEAL1
158 ANCHOR AUTO GLASS
5400 TYLER ANDERSON
125 ASHTON & JERIKA WOODEN
162 B & M OIL COMPANY INC
3746 B & R ELECTRIC SERVICE INC
342 THE BECKMAN COMPANY
1703 BEN E. KEITH
4543 VIDA BERRY
5298 BEST & SHARP, INC.
117 BOB LYNCH
862 BOB'S AUTOMOTIVE ELECTRI
5290 JANEY C BOYDSTON
4033 BROKEN ARROW LAWN & GA
2552 BROWN'S SHOE FIT CO #87
586 CAGLE'S FLOWERS & GIFTS
488 CAMPBELL WHOLESALE CO I}
294 CDW GOVERNMENT INC
5385 CHUPP IMPLEMENT COMPAN
4738 CITYWIDE PROPERTY MAINTE
3626 CLARK EQUIPMENT
4804 CLIFFORD K. CATE, JR., INC
4390 BOB COBURN
4838 MARLON COLEMAN
2292 CORE & MAIN LP
3154 CREATIVE APPAREL AND MOF
3024 DARREN MURRELL
4311 DAVID'S DISCOUNT TIRES INC
5393 MARK DREADFULWATER
5225 EDNA SUE LAWRENCE
5403 EMPIRE FENCE

5/3/2018
5/3/2018
5/3/2018
5/3/2018
5/3/2018
5/3/2018
5/4/2018
5/4/2018
5/4/2018
5/4/2018
5/4/2018
5/4/2018
5/4/2018
5/4/2018
5/4/2018
5/4/2018
5/4/2018
5/4/2018
5/4/2018
5/4/2018
5/4/2018
5/4/2018
5/4/2018
5/4/2018
5/4/2018
5/4/2018
5/4/2018
5/4/2018
5/4/2018
5/4/2018
5/4/2018
5/4/2018
5/4/2018
5/4/2018
5/4/2018
5/4/2018
5/4/2018
5/4/2018
5/4/2018
5/4/2018
5/4/2018

CHECK

AMOUNT
33.54
13.90
53.49
18.50
19.12
7.56
82.68
2,452.50
10,602.96
187.00
144.00
185.64
145.00
275.00
16,972.25
300.00
30.00
7,716.75
458.33
5,/51.35
44.99
250.00
75.00
9,800.00
415.00
284.75
805.24
586.76
345.50
1,710.00
235.00
2,820.00
75.00
75.00
327.64
677.72
12.00
350.48
70.00
25.00
733.00



CITY OF MUSKOGEE CLAIMS
5.3.18 T0 5.15.18

CHECK
NO
198806
198807
198808
198809
198810
198811
198812
198813
198814
198815
198816
198817
198818
198819
198820
198821
198822
198823
198824
198825
198826
198827
198828
198829
198830
198831
198832
198833
198834
198835
198836
198837
198838
198839
198840
158841
198842
198843
198844
198845
198846

VENDOR VENDOR CHECK

NAME DATE
5378 JAMES E. EVANS ||
103 EWING IRRIGATION
953 EXPRESS EMPLOYMENT PROF
4127 FARRWEST ENVIRONMENTAL
29 FASTENAL COMPANY
172 FBINAA INC
133 FIVE STAR OFFICE SUPPLY
5322 KYLAR FOSHEE
5389 GK HOLDINGS, INC.
5396 TAYLOR GOODMAN
340 GOODYEAR AUTO SERVICE CE
413 GREEN COUNTRY MARKETINC
5260 GUARD TRONIC INC
337 HACH COMPANY
4819 HALL, DAN
40 HARRISON TIRE & SUPPLY
5377 TONY HENSON
181 HIX AIR CONDITIONING SERVI
42 HOGLE COMPANY
3105 HONOR HEIGHTS VET CLINIC i
923 HORT & LANDSCAPE ARCHITE
4902 IMPERIAL LLC
184 INLAND TRUCK PARTS COMP;
112 J&E SUPPLY & FASTENER CO
5103 JACK HOOPES
186 JAMES HODGE FORD-LINCOLI
4984 WAYNE A JOHNSON
188 KING TIRES OF MUSKOGEE IN
4537 KINSER MARINE REPAIR
191 MEREDITH LACEY
4855 KELSEY LAMB
5391 JOSHUA KEITH LINN
5394 GARY LIVELY
399 LOCKE SUPPLY CO
5132 LACEY LOMAX
1154 LOVE BOTTLING CO - #10751(
661 LOVE BOTTLING CO - #17070t
1230 LOVE BOTTLING CO - #20840(
56 LOWES
4246 MARVIN'S MOWERS AND OU
5379 RODNEY L. MATHEWS

5/4/2018
5/4/2018
5/4/2018
5/4/2018
5/4/2018
5/4/2018
5/4/2018
5/4/2018
5/4/2018
5/4/2018
5/4/2018
5/4/2018
5/4/2018
5/4/2018
5/4/2018
5/4/2018
5/4/2018
5/4/2018
5/4/2018
5/4/2018
5/4/2018
5/4/2018
5/4/2018
5/4/2018
5/4/2018
5/4/2018
5/4/2018
5/4/2018
5/4/2018
5/4/2018
5/4/2018
5/4/2018
5/4/2018
5/4/2018
5/4/2018
5/4/2018
5/4/2018
5/4/2018
5/4/2018
5/4/2018
5/4/2018

CHECK
AMOUNT

325.00
28.05
5,467.00
61.82
1,360.43
525.00
127.13
171.00
2,630.75
81.00
2,418.10
200.00
490.00
234.90
75.00
30.00
355.00
5,746.00
10.95
261.45
30.00
112.35
1,021.81
30.24
12.26
198.00
75.00
39.00
41.00
75.00
180.00
70.00
70.00
60.74
84.00
61.98
1,765.79
181.25
502.82
965.12
70.00



CITY OF MUSKOGEE CLAIMS
5.3:18 TO.5:15:18

CHECK

NO

198847
198848
198849
198850
198851
198852
198853
198854
198855
198856
198857
198858
198859
198860
198861
198862
198863
198864
198865
198866
158867
198868
198869
198870
198871
198872
198873
198874
198875
198876
198877
198878
198879
198880
198881
198882
198883
198884
198885
198886
198887

VENDOR
NO

VENDOR CHECK
NAME DATE

2654 MATLOCK SECURITY SERVICE!
4519 MID AMERICA METER, INC
5344 MOORE SYSTEMS, LLC (DRIVE
194 MORGAN SERVICES COMPAN
3246 MUSKOGEE CITY COUNTY 91:
139 MUSKOGEE CITY-COUNTY PO
370 MUSKOGEE FARMERS ASSOC
4508 NAFA FLEET MANAGEMENT £
4754 NEWTON, BRYCE DBA
114 OFFICE DEPOT
937 OKLA. ASSOC OF MUNICIPAL .
2285 OKLAHOMA DEPT OF LABOR
274 OKLAHOMA EMPLOYMENT SI
272 OKLAHOMA MUNICIPAL LEAC
67 OKLAHOMA NATURAL GAS
2763 ONE SOURCE WATER LLC
70 OREILLY AUTO PARTS
73 PATE INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY INC
4024 PICTOMETRY INTERNATIONA
3578 PIED PIPER SERVICES
204 PIONEER ABSTRACT & TITLE C
4465 THE PLAYWELL GROUP INC
5399 NIKOLAUS PLEAS
5008 PREMIER USA INC.
4801 DERRICK REED
117 REGGIE COTTON
4621 RON DRAKE CONSULTING LLC
149 ROSSON WHEEL SERVICE
84 SADLER PAPER COMPANY
435 SAFETY-KLEEN SYSTEMS INC
1103 SANDERS NURSERY & DISTRIE
209 SIGNS FOR THE TIMES
212 SUNSET CHEMICAL COMPAN?
93 SUPERIOR LINEN SERVICE INC
3083 TELVUE CORPORATION
5406 CLYDE THOMPSON
1953 MICHAEL TRIMBLE
4446 TULSA ASPHALT LLC
3636 TYLER TECHNOLOGIES INC
97 UNIFIRST HOLDINGS LP
97 UNIFIRST HOLDINGS LP

5/4/2018
5/4/2018
5/4/2018
5/4/2018
5/4/2018
5/4/2018
5/4/2018
5/4/2018
5/4/2018
5/4/2018
5/4/2018
5/4/2018
5/4/2018
5/4/2018
5/4/2018
5/4/2018
5/4/2018
5/4/2018
5/4/2018
5/4/2018
5/4/2018
5/4/2018
5/4/2018
5/4/2018
5/4/2018
5/4/2018
5/4/2018
5/4/2018
5/4/2018
5/4/2018
5/4/2018
5/4/2018
5/4/2018
5/4/2018
5/4/2018
5/4/2018
5/4/2018
5/4/2018
5/4/2018
5/4/2018
5/4/2018

CHECK

AMOUNT
60.00
93.59
145.00
150.00
1,500.00
702.00
390.00
499.00
700.00
415.74
75.00
240.00
11,066.00
500.00
451.43
13.00
2,928.12
273.48
11,646.33
846.00
24,975.00
27551
81.00
1,076.16
75.00
42.05
5,000.00
185.00
1,746.10
80.00
247.00
75.00
200.00
144.08
3,120.00
5,500.00
70.00
5,459.86
5,320.00
0.00
2,132.28



CHECK

NO

198888
198889
198890
198891
198892
198893
198894
198895
198896
198897
198898
198899
198900
198901
198902
198903
198904
198505
198906
198907
198908
198909
198910
198911
198912
198913
198914
198915
198916
198917
198918
198919
198920
198921
198922
198923
198924
198925
198926
198927
198928

CITY OF MUSKOGEE CLAIMS

5.3.18 TO 5.15.18

VENDOR

NO

2325 UNITED FORD FLEET & COMNM
1306 UNITED RENTALS (NORTH AN
3386 UTILITY TECHNOLOGY SERVIC

5398
4789
335

215 WASTE MANAGEMENT OF Ok
2923 BRANDON CURRENT

2923
2923
2923
2923
2923
2923
2923

VENDOR
NAME

TRISTEN VANDALEY
IVORY L VANN
WARREN CAT

CLARENCE MCBRIDE
CODALE FORD
DANNY DUPONT
DANNY GABLE
DONNIE BENNETT
ERIK JOHNSON
HELEN HULL

2923 JACOB IRELAND

2923

JEFF GULLETT

2923 JOHN HOOPER

2923
2923
2923
2923
2923
2923
2923
2923

KAMERON COLLINS
KENNETH AVERS
LESLIE ARNOLD
MARK WILKERSON
NICHOLAS FRAZEE
ROBERT DOBBS
STORMIE RICE
SUSAN ROSS

2923 TARAH MOUTRAY

121
121
121
121
121
121
121
121
121
121
4263

4468 BLUECROSS/BLUE SHIELD OF
5019 RUSSELL BRANAN PLUMBING
121 ABUNDANT LIFE PROPERTIES,

CRAWFORD, RICKY L
HENSON, NOLON R
INGLE, LARRY
LACKEY, BILLYE
LANTROOP, ROY D
MAYER, MELANIE
OSBORN, NICOLE A
PALMER, KENNY
RIDGEL, FLORA
WILLIAMS, BETTY
DIRECTV LLC

CHECK
DATE

5/4/2018
5/4/2018
5/4/2018
5/4/2018
5/4/2018
5/4/2018
5/4/2018
5/4/2018
5/4/2018
5/4/2018
5/4/2018
5/4/2018
5/4/2018
5/4/2018
5/4/2018
5/4/2018
5/4/2018
5/4/2018
5/4/2018
5/4/2018
5/4/2018
5/4/2018
5/4/2018
5/4/2018
5/4/2018
5/4/2018
5/4/2018
5/4/2018
5/4/2018
5/4/2018
5/4/2018
5/4/2018
5/4/2018
5/4/2018
5/4/2018
5/4/2018
5/4/2018
5/4/2018
5/7/2018
5/7/2018
5/8/2018

CHECK

AMOUNT
496.52
645.18
990.00
199.00
75.00
316.94
15,855.52
27.00
27.00
27.00
27.00
27.00
27.00
27.00
27.00
27.00
27.00
27.00
27.00
27.00
27.00
27.00
27.00
27.00
27.00
27.00
27.00
200.00
46.57
14.40
27.28
15.24
14.85
36.97
61.85
21.56
46.57
82.24
130,441.76
6,434.63
59.80



CITY OF MUSKOGEE CLAIMS
5.3.18 T0 5.15.18

CHECK

NO

198929
198930
198931
198632
198933
198934
198935
198936
198937
198938
198939
198940
198941
1985942
198943
198944
198945
198946
198947
198948
198949
198950
198951
1985852
198953
198954
198955
198956
198957
198958
198959
198960
198961
198962
198963
198964
198965
198966
198967
198968
198969

VENDOR VENDOR CHECK

NO

NAME DATE

121 B & H CONSTRUCTION

121 BERRY, JOSHUA M

121 BOWLER, WHITNEY L

121 COMER, PATRICIA C

121 CRABTREE, BILLY

121 HARRIS, AMANDA KAYE

121 JACKSON PROPERTIES

121 JONES, SHER

121 KIRK, BRIAN

121 MARKOU, KELLY ANN

121 CHEATHAM, BETTY M

121 COPPIN, PENNY R

121 CRAFT, RAYTOSHA DENAY

121 CRAFTON, GARY L

121 HADDOCK, WILLIAM DAVID JI

121 MUSKOGEE PROPERTY SHOPI

121 MUSKOGEE PROPERTY SHOPI

121 ROBISON, SHANNON

121 SHARING MINISTRIES

121 SHARING MINISTRIES

121 WALKER, BRANDON J

121 WILLIAMS, GEORGIA M

563 A & J RENTAL AND SALES

155 ACECO RENTAL AND SALES
2713 ACTION GROUP STAFFING
2461 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS 6477

6 AMERICAN INDUSTRIAL SUPP
5400 TYLER ANDERSON
4585 FOREMOST PROMOTIONS
4406 AT&T #918 682-2825 2110
11 B&JOILCO INC

4361 BANCFIRST
1703 BEN E. KEITH

780 BG PRODUCTS INC
2853 BLESSED GROUND MAINTEN/
2507 BLOSSOMS
3238 BROKEN ARROW ELECTRIC
4033 BROKEN ARROW LAWN & GA
5138 C & C SUPPLY AND SERVICE C

586 CAGLE'S FLOWERS & GIFTS
5386 JIMMY CARNELL DBA CARNEL

5/8/2018

5/8/2018

5/8/2018

5/8/2018

5/8/2018

5/8/2018

5/8/2018

5/8/2018

5/8/2018

5/8/2018
5/10/2018
5/10/2018
5/10/2018
5/10/2018
5/10/2018
5/10/2018
5/10/2018
5/10/2018
5/10/2018
5/10/2018
5/10/2018
5/10/2018
5/11/2018
5/11/2018
5/11/2018
5/11/2018
5/11/2018
5/11/2018
5/11/2018
5/11/2018
5/11/2018
5/11/2018
5/11/2018
5/11/2018
5/11/2018
5/11/2018
5/11/2018
5/11/2018
5/11/2018
5/11/2018
5/11/2018

CHECK

AMOUNT
857.77
9.58
0.46
14.97
90.00
11.48
90.00
55.36
50.73
26.82
62.65
22.76
10.00
45.16
221.24
85.08
295.15
22.94
42.61
48.08
43.93
51:17
2,695.00
59.00
3,650.81
575.82
56.00
140.00
93.04
1,025.11
18,619.44
13,125.00
450.48
1,036.50
350.00
41.94
423.11
43.29
68.80
56.95
450.00



CHECK

NO

198970
198971
198972
198973
198974
198975
198976
198977
198978
198979
198980
198981
198982
198983
198984
198985
198986
198987
198988
198989
198990
198991
198992
198993
198994
198995
198996
198997
198998
198999
199000
199001
199002
199003
199004
199005
199006
199007
199008
199009
199010

CITY OF MUSKOGEE CLAIMS
5.3.18 TO 5.15.18

VENDOR VENDOR CHECK

NO

NAME DATE
5264 BAILEE CHAPMAN
3640 CHARBONNEAU, BILLY JO
820 CHIEF FIRE & SAFETY
4933 CINTAS CORPORATION #2
4738 CITYWIDE PROPERTY MAINTE
5390 CLAREMORE DAILY PROGRES:!
472 CLEET
3154 CREATIVE APPAREL AND MOF
650 DIRECT TRAFFIC CONTROL IN(
3991 DIRT WORK DONE RIGHT
5034 DUBOIS CHEMICALS INC
4862 SARAH EATON
742 EODD
5359 ESO SOLUTIONS, INC.
5378 JAMES E. EVANS Il
297 EXCHANGE CLUB OF MUSKO(
29 FASTENAL COMPANY
5308 MEGAN FILANDA
3509 FLEETPRIDE INC
5322 KYLAR FOSHEE
4644 ANDRAE FREEMAN
339 GARVER ENGINEERS LLC
117 GARY GARVIN
5247 NIKYA GIVENS
5376 HAROLD JAY GOODMAN
5396 TAYLOR GOODMAN
686 GRAPHIC RESOURCES & REPR
40 HARRISON TIRE & SUPPLY
5410 HUNTER HARRISON
5392 CAIRL G. HAYES
461 HELENA CHEMICAL COMPAN'
5377 TONY HENSON
42 HOGLE COMPANY
1414 HOMELAND STORES INC
111 HUGHES LUMBER CO
4857 140 RACE SERVICE LLC
4902 IMPERIAL LLC
427 INCOR
1108 INDIAN CAPITAL TECHNOLOG
5402 ITCO SALES, INC.
5103 JACK HOOPES

5/11/2018
5/11/2018
5/11/2018
5/11/2018
5/11/2018
5/11/2018
5/11/2018
5/11/2018
5/11/2018
5/11/2018
5/11/2018
5/11/2018
5/11/2018
5/11/2018
5/11/2018
5/11/2018
5/11/2018
5/11/2018
5/11/2018
5/11/2018
5/11/2018
5/11/2018
5/11/2018
5/11/2018
5/11/2018
5/11/2018
5/11/2018
5/11/2018
5/11/2018
5/11/2018
5/11/2018
5/11/2018
5/11/2018
5/11/2018
5/11/2018
5/11/2018
5/11/2018
5/11/2018
5/11/2018
5/11/2018
5/11/2018

CHECK

AMOUNT
98.00
72.00
278.00
13127
2,110.13
550.00
7,460.57
12.00
198.00
1,375.00
350.00
108.00
15,000.00
3,395.00
90.00
15,368.00
776.99
248.00
271.49
180.00
400.00
26,431.25
77.00
252.00
280.00
81.00
81.71
155.00
140.00
70.00
2,909.10
90.00
2,681.00
92.58
50.00
60.00
190.85
2,025.00
245.00
300.00
7.45



CHECK

NO

199011
199012
199013
199014
199015
199016
199017
199018
199019
199020
199021
199022
199023
199024
199025
199026
199027
199028
199029
199030
199031
199032
199033
199034
195035
199036
199037
199038
195039
199040
199041
199042
199043
199044
199045
199046
199047
199048
199049
199050
199051

VENDOR
NO

CITY OF MUSKOGEE CLAIMS
5.3.18 TO 5.15.18

VENDOR CHECK
NAME DATE

117 JEFF STRICKLAND
3024 KEN AVERS
188 KING TIRES OF MUSKOGEE IN
4855 KELSEY LAMB
4742 KAREN LAUDERDALE
1071 LAW ENFORCEMENT TARGET
5407 ZACHARY LEWIS
5391 JOSHUA KEITH LINN
5394 GARY LIVELY
399 LOCKE SUPPLY CO
964 LOVE BOTTLING CO - #11190.
56 LOWES
5409 DALTON BRICE MARTIN
5379 RODNEY L. MATHEWS
831 MAXWELL SUPPLY
1446 CLARENCE MCBRIDE
4956 MEDNOW URGENT CARE LLC
194 MORGAN SERVICES COMPAN
2920 SHARON MORGAN
195 MUSKOGEE COUNTY CLERK
63 MUSKOGEE DAILY PHOENIX
341 MUSKOGEE LOCK & KEY
1357 MUSKOGEE SAND CO INC
4476 MUTUAL OF OMAHA INSURA
1944 OFFICE CONNECTIONS LLC
114 OFFICE DEPOT
2108 OKLAHOMA CHILLER CORPOF
510 OKLAHOMA CONSTRUCTION
67 OKLAHOMA NATURAL GAS
3471 OKLAHOMA UNIFORM BUILD
2763 ONE SOURCE WATER LLC
70 OREILLY AUTO PARTS
4280 OSBI
477 OSBI
73 PATE INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY INC
1597 PIONEER'S JANITORIAL SVC
2154 PITNEY BOWES GLOBAL FINAI
5399 NIKOLAUS PLEAS
4795 PREMIER TRUCK GROUP
5008 PREMIER USA INC.
5263 MARYAH REAVIS

5/11/2018
5/11/2018
5/11/2018
5/11/2018
5/11/2018
5/11/2018
5/11/2018
5/11/2018
5/11/2018
5/11/2018
5/11/2018
5/11/2018
5/11/2018
5/11/2018
5/11/2018
5/11/2018
5/11/2018
5/11/2018
5/11/2018
5/11/2018
5/11/2018
5/11/2018
5/11/2018
5/11/2018
5/11/2018
5/11/2018
5/11/2018
5/11/2018
5/11/2018
5/11/2018
5/11/2018
5/11/2018
5/11/2018
5/11/2018
5/11/2018
5/11/2018
5/11/2018
5/11/2018
5/11/2018
5/11/2018
5/11/2018

CHECK
AMOUNT

22.80
226.50
1,422.00
180.00
72.00
367.02
320.00
70.00
70.00
60.32
34.00
2,156.84
70.00
350.00
381.26
70.00
279.00
50.00
36.00
275.00
826.28
121.00
386.61
9,231.18
125.46
103.12
5,020.47
35.00
1,885.80
416.00
224.85
1,338.86
7,258.63
6,961.54
494.86
345.00
2,000.00
140.00
571.58
1,089.61
56.00



CHECK

NO

199052
199053
199054
199055
199056
199057
199058
199059
199060
199061
195062
199063
199064
199065
199066
199067
199068
199069
199070
199071
199072
199073
199074
199075
199076
199077
199078
199079
199080
199081
199082
199083
199084
199085
199086
199087
155088
199089
195090
199091
199092

CITY OF MUSKOGEE CLAIMS
5.3.18 T05.15.18

VENDOR VENDOR CHECK

NO

NAME DATE
5408 TRAVIS LEE REECE
3901 JAMES C ROLLAND
149 ROSSON WHEEL SERVICE
4866 ROXY OPERATING ACCOUNT
84 SADLER PAPER COMPANY
1103 SANDERS NURSERY & DISTRIE
209 SIGNS FOR THE TIMES
3739 SLAPE, INETTE
1248 SPRINT PCS
5267 STAUB INVESTMENTS INC. DE
5411 CAM'RON SUMMERS
93 SUPERIOR LINEN SERVICE INC
2673 TASER INTERNATIONAL
94 TECHNICAL PROGRAMMING
108 THREE RIVERS MUSEUM
4572 TRANSUNION RISK & ALTERN.
1953 MICHAEL TRIMBLE
117 TY PICKERING
97 UNIFIRST HOLDINGS LP
2398 UNIQUE DRY CLEANERS
2325 UNITED FORD FLEET & COMN
796 UTILITY SUPPLY CO
3386 UTILITY TECHNOLOGY SERVIC
5398 TRISTEN VANDALEY
4492 VISION SERVICES PLAN, OKLA
215 WASTE MANAGEMENT OF O
717 WAYMAN, CINDY
1128 WHITTINGHILL DISPOSAL SER
4901 LAURA WICKIZER
420 YOUTH VOLUNTEER CORPS O
121 ARROWHEAD MALL 2005, LL(
121 BRITTEN, FLOYD G JR
121 CELLULAR SOLUTIONS
121 CROSBY, CINDY
121 EBERT, ANGIE
121 GOEKLER, PAULA K
121 GONZALEZ, FRANCISCO T
121 HAWKINS, JASON
121 HESTER- LEAK, JENNIFER ANN
121 HILTON, MERCY J
121 JACOBO, ALFONSA

5/11/2018
5/11/2018
5/11/2018
5/11/2018
5/11/2018
5/11/2018
5/11/2018
5/11/2018
5/11/2018
5/11/2018
5/11/2018
5/11/2018
5/11/2018
5/11/2018
5/11/2018
5/11/2018
5/11/2018
5/11/2018
5/11/2018
5/11/2018
5/11/2018
5/11/2018
5/11/2018
5/11/2018
5/11/2018
5/11/2018
5/11/2018
5/11/2018
5/11/2018
5/11/2018
5/15/2018
5/15/2018
5/15/2018
5/15/2018
5/15/2018
5/15/2018
5/15/2018
5/15/2018
5/15/2018
5/15/2018
5/15/2018

CHECK

AMOUNT
285.00
2,250.00
50.00
0.00
946.15
247.00
170.00
108.00
3,020.39
112.00
70.00
207.07
759.00
5,016.60
4,166.66
111.00
70.00
198.43
908.17
130.20
266.40
606.00
9,180.00
140.00
11,998.11
66.40
550.00
470.00
36.00
146.40
419.64
21.54
52,51
74.45
40.00
3.64
48.15
6.27
190.00
73.11
3.10



CHECK

NO
199093
199094
199095
199096
199097
195098
199099
199100
199101
199102
199103
199104
199105
199106
199107
199108

CITY OF MUSKOGEE CLAIMS
5.3.18 TO 5.15:18

VENDOR VENDOR CHECK

NAME DATE

121 JENNINGS, CODY L

121 JONES, SHARON E

121 LASTER, SANDRA K

121 LEE, ROBERT MARK

121 MUSK HOUSING ASST. CORP.

121 POINTS, JUNE

121 ROBINSON, MELISA A

121 SANDERS, NATALIE D

121 SANDERSFIELD, JOHN E

121 STATON, STEPHEN D

121 WILLIAMS, ANNETTE

121 WOOTEN, SHIRLEY

121 ZRA CONSTRUCTION, INC.
4468 BLUECROSS/BLUE SHIELD OF
4760 OG&E - ACCT #35947999-5
4866 ROXY OPERATING ACCOUNT

CHECK

AMOUNT
5/15/2018 100.00
5/15/2018 38.15
5/15/2018 100.00
5/15/2018 46.48
5/15/2018 57.10
5/15/2018 2.42
5/15/2018 100.00
5/15/2018 13.16
5/15/2018 61.66
5/15/2018 35.93
5/15/2018 62.90
5/15/2018 38.15

5/15/2018 852.67
5/15/2018 60,633.41
5/15/2018 109,734.42
5/15/2018  2,920.00



Purchasing Committee 3.

Meeting Date: 05/21/2018

Submitted For: Greg Riley, Public Works Initiator: Christy Byrd, Office
Administrator I

Department: Public Works

Staff Information Source: Greg Riley; Director of Public Works, Jim Wixom; Assistant Director of
Public Works-Operations; Donnie Wimbley, Purchasing Director

Information
AGENDA ITEM TITLE:

Consider approval of lowest bids for the following road material: Number sixty-seven (67) Wash Rock,
3" Pit Run, 12" Pit Run, and number two (2) Cover Material to Kemp Quarries and Limestone
Screenings to Kemp Quarries; Asphalt Sand Alternate number one (1) and Fill Sand Alternate number
two (2) to Muskogee Sand; Asphaltic Concrete-Type B & C Alternate number one (1) to Tulsa
Asphalt; and alternate number two (2) to Robert's Quarries; and alternate number three (3) to Tulsa
Asphalt; Hot-Cold Patching Material to Tulsa Asphalt; 1 1/2" Aggregate Base to Kemp Quarries, or take
other necessary action. (Greg Riley)

BACKGROUND:

The Public Works-Street Division solicited bids for Road Materials for repair and Maintenance
projects. Bid Documents and Bid Tab Sheets are attached for reference. These prices will remain firm
for a period of one (1) year beginning with fiscal year 2018-2019.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Approve lowest bids for the following road material: Number sixty seven (67) Wash Rock, 3" Pit Run,
12" Pit Run, and number two (2) Cover Material to Kemp Quarries and Limestone Screenings to Kemp
Quarries, Asphalt Sand Alternate number one (1) and Fill Sand Alternate number two (2) to Muskogee
Sand; Asphaltic Concrete-Type B & C Alternate number one (1) to Tulsa Asphalt and alternate
number two (2) to Robert's Quarries and alternate number three (3) to Tulsa Asphalt; Hot-Cold Patching
Material to Tulsa Asphalt; 1 1/2" Aggregate Base to Kemp Quarries

Fiscal Impact

FUNDING SOURCE:
Street/Alley Miscellaneous Operation Supply. Account Number 211-6030-431-52-90.

Attachments
2017-2018
2018-2019




Ay poanaddy

lﬂﬂ,@%ﬂjﬂ\ﬂuz_:s

Mol S+ ] o= | Nodt vo gl UHYA IVIHI LY SZHLIY
~al SLb Na L 99'S ™ML H.-mna._‘ LNVId 40 NOLLYIOT T H.LTY,
~ _& aM U anN T IV g QN UNINSAUIS ANOLSHWIN(T/ W)LODOS
Mol sd Ll ML ST (HYA IVIHALYWZ WL IV
MOl @5 Qf MNal Shilsy LNV A0 NOLLVIOT S THLTY
<Sig) o] <ig ON| Y ow NG ON % QN NOY Lid .21/ W)Lt
ALY P ..u.:..:.._ 15U SuIYXinH pues aa¥oIngy AUmS Aaky{ avdy sapsen() duay eley sy SIOpuIp
| T unezy Aag Ak poatathly
RN i shinpseagaang &g poacaldy
ety
"Ll LAAHAS SHUOM DI nauibiedag
LLR/IESS g solfuysap jo iy
STVIHALVIN QvOon "wan pig Jaays uonepge |, M

807 = jjor -4



4 —
A
) A paacnldy AN NASSIUNA
-

N R |

NOL/SZ9LS | NOL/SRSIS | NOE/SEVIS s AUDIVLS ZHITY

NOL /0568 NOL/ nGols NOL/SZ6S LNVEG A0 NOLLVIOT LAY

il N MH UN M 0N PiaoN S48 LOKI0 0N paYysum 49 101/ WlLooD'E
NOL/ 00518 | NOL/SEFELS NOL /09218 A UIHILS TRV

NQOL/ 5708 NOL/ 05'RS NOLZDLES ANVLL 0 NOLLVOT LY

1" ON My ON P9 UN IMH UN N LI LE 1/ W)L000S)
NOJ./SLEIS | HOL/GYILS NOL/00°2ES - H1RIHI0LS SZHLTY

NOL/ IS NOL /0508 NOL Z 0598 ANV 0 HOILYIOD FTH)TY

g oy P ON Pt ON Ph 0N HLYDIAUOOY (1/W)L000'D1
NOJL /082S NOL/00Y 1% SHAHHLLS (21

) . NOL/ Q0TS NOL/ 05013 LNV A0 NOLLVIGL TALTY

T} ON Pii ON PHION DIt ON PIH UN ___IVIHELVI ¥3A0D Z¥ (/W) 10001

£ABINILY B LI3A0 |  JsuD) SN purs 2almyEngy Fms Jois,) pUNTY sspuenf) dusay urydsy ks .— S1opuap
ey - T ipanne;) A s poanahily
neg s s sy aanyg Ky peavsdiy

el HU LAFHLS SHHOM JTHId

Liosfiels

SIVIYALYIW QvOYy

Anany g
e
HITS R 1)

antioysag o M1

wayg uonemye,,




Ay praannhly

A passainm

)
P UN NOL / 00'lias UUVAIVIUILLYN -ZALTY
NOL/ 005018 NGL/ 00'56% LNV'I 10 NOLLY WYL LY
1M ON PY§ ON Mg o i) BN M BN IH2LVd 0100-Lonl1/wlLaost
NOL / 00°59% NOL 7 0tiss NOL / 00°Zss LIS YOl EwLy
piyj on NOL/ 00958 NOL/ 00'268 WINI0LS 241V
NOL/ 01s5s NDL/ n0'bSY NOL/ D0'GES LNVL A0 NDLLVOOT - LHLTY
MU UN PIF ON pig oN Pl ON 2% 1L dAL-ALIHINGD (1/ W) Lono'ng
NOL/ GLUS NOL/ 0768 FIIAIOLS THLTV
NOL/ STPS NQOJ,/ SZ¥S LNV A NOLLVIOA S LEL'TY
IHE) ON P ON PiH UN Pl ON P ON UNVS 17i4(1/ W) Lovos
NO.L./'SH'GS NOL/ 02718 FTAOLS 2RV
NOL f 56'55 NOLL /G728 JNVTd 40 NOLLVDIOT S THLTY
PIt ON M4 ON Pt uN M N g uN ANVS LIVHASY(T/ WiLuoos
SAEPOSEY 5 J3A0D|  ISUL) SUYINY purg aadoysngy EL TSI TVR] Ivay sapuenfy dway neyusy espng. sAopuap
- >
, \& P\\.nqk\\ m.%nh_& oy ) AL Ay pancadidy
L8% L8
| Smsryaang An paanathdy
“LalH0 LATULS SHUOM JTEME -wauiiedag
L1oz/ e/ mieq aatoqsgpg 0 Ans
SIVIYLLVI UVOY (wal iy 190YS uopunge,




Aq kubzs

:Aq paaoaddy
i
~awog Al Qg oN | e oSl FdNI0LS ‘THIIY
oy oS ], [~ eh a) | o v 058G LNV1d 40 NOILVDOT-THLTV
VK an Qg oN QY QN AL NHg | oy Nig IN $33dS L0a0 Y204 paysem £9 [1{1/WhL000'T
s £s! s A ATHIOLS ZHLIV
YA INSY S ~ay~as- 7, INVTd 90 NOLLVOOT - TRLTY
oI oN V) aN D an MYl Qg oN | N TH VY ON NN LId € (1/W)L000S
[] ']
Wt W 9% gt SHE) o ey T 0 AUAHIOLS ‘ZHLTV
T oo o 0T g | Ve o5 9 ] INVd 0 NOLLVDOT T#L1V
QY N <Y oN|[ Sy o AT R () Sy 9%l an HLYDIUDDY (1/W).L000'0T
P~ L R T 3TIdAI0LS ‘ZHLTY
—~oy 7 090° )| g~ T LNV A0 NOILYIOT S THATY
W) AN I oN Nty oN ARG g ON | Fy™H Qi anN TVIHILVI H3A0D Z# (1/W)L000T
SAILPIOSSY P J2A0[D] 15007 suapPIny pues 3adoysnpy UM JoAsg VY safraendy dutay Jeydsy espn _ SI10puUap

\o_em{m\mm ..m

:aeqg

a1eQ

“Ld3Q LITHLS SHUOM D179Nd Suaunedaq

BI0Z/S/v

2eQg

STVIMALYIW QV0Y w21 pig

@

aadoysny jo A1)

199YS Uone[nqe],

Jpunod 4173 Aq paacaddy




el

Nr C 'u\!
P)JD..JJ% ~<~/
:Aq paaosddy :&q po M
€31 W JWYS ,
M mhd 9ot ~a2 30 5 R L QAVA TVIYALVIN 24U
Vol Ga] Wan i ] LNVTd 40 NOLLYD07 :T4LTY
VDY o | 77V Y| UG o N oN V'Y UGN g N WS | IVIHRLYIW ONIHDLVd 0700-LOH('1/W)L00ST
[ L

T 00 03 g aN At~ €6 ALISHOTERLIV
Vg o SKFh -9 e ad e ATIdND0LS ‘ZHIAV
=5 YA Sl -\ THEEE el LNVTd 10 NOLLV20T ‘T#LTY
aanemy| A AN]SR o[ < on TR0sY seeny) g AN AL 2% 6 H4AL-LHNINOD (1/W)L000'0E
e %a_.ma 8 il GN A1dNDOLS ZHLTV
Rkt AV ST LNV'd 40 NOLLY2O :1#1Y
U AN Qg G TR eTEMAL g anN | TERIRVR] N1 ON Qg Ay ANVS T4 (/W) 10005
B ...é..om b VY aN ATANDOLS :ZHLTV
s L ot opy, LNV 40 NOLLYDOT :THLTY
Qg ON| awxgy aN | wReIyA [T Qi aN | caveoacony Qg aN Qi aN ANVS LIVHASY(1/W).L000S

SEDUSSY P AIAND]  ISUE) SUDNHY pues 3adoysny 05 J041,| VAV sajsaendy dwoy eyilsy esyng, SI0pUdA

e qaunny Au £q paaceddy
je(] Awiseiaang] Aq pasoddy
“Ld30 LFHULS SNHOM DTN “wawledag
810Z/5/¥ aeq avdoysniy Jo L1

STYIHIALVIN QVOY :

wa| pig

199Ys uonenqe],




e

o Pl
S e
-y J..ofJ)J Q AT NS
:Aq peacaddy - :Aq UM
T oy NISH @ =+~ 31’3l QUVA TVIHALY W SZHLTY
e R Ll e el B = Sl L LNVd 40 NOLLVIOT - T#L1Y
Qi) 4N <i9 oN <1 9l A ARRES | SNV | TR Qg o & DNINITHIS INOLSAWIT(T/ W) L0005
A T Uos L Y, AN AR 05T QUVA TVIYALVI:Z LY
T 9G] [ RRTD gak) | g OF LNVTd 40 NOILVIOT :TRLTV
<1l aM g any CIEGIEL t%ﬂwn_ ~"33A xudl | Qg anN NNY L1d LZT(T/W)Lo00T
SARINSSY P JIA0IT]  1SUD SUIYIhY pueg aadoysnp Junyg Jokdd WY sapend duway eydsy esyn saopuap
3eq Jounoy Ay Aq pasoaddy
3eg :duiseyaing Aq pasoaddy
S,
“LJ30 LIHYLS SHUOM DITand Auamsedag y ==

810z/5/% #eq
STYIHHLYIW avoy wa pia

aadoysnp Jo Au)
Jgaysg uonenage],




Purchasing Committee 4.

Meeting Date: 05/21/2018

Submitted For: Greg Riley, Public Works Initiator: Christy Byrd, Office
Administrator I

Department: Public Works

Staff Information Source: Greg Riley, Director of Public Works; Jim Wixom, Assistant Director of
Public Works-Operations; Donnie Wimbley, Purchasing Director

Information
AGENDA ITEM TITLE:

Consider approval of the lowest bids as follows: (a) 3500 psi at $85.00 per cubic yards; (b) 3500 psi
High Early concrete at $90.00 per cubic yards; (c) 3000 psi at $84.00 per cubic yards; (d) Portland Dry
Mason at $70.00 per sack; (e) Flow Fill at $60.00 per cubic yards; (f) City Pay Dray at $60.00 all to
Muskogee Ready Mix, all for FY 2018/2019, or take other necessary action. (Greg Riley)

BACKGROUND:

The Public Works - Street Division solicited annual bids for Concrete for repair for Maintenance
projects. Bid tab sheets are attached for your reference. These prices will remain for a period of one (1)
year beginning with Fiscal year 2018-2019.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Approve the lowest bids as follows: (a) 3500 psi concrete at $85.00 per cubic yards, (b) 3500 psi High
Early concrete at $90.00 per cubic yards, (¢) 3000 psi concrete at $84.00 per cubic yards, (d) Portland
Dry Mason at $70.00 per sack, (e) Flow Fill at $60.00 per cubic yards, (f) City Pay Dray at $60.00 to
Muskogee Ready Mix for fiscal year 2018/2019.

Fiscal Impact

FUNDING SOURCE:
Street/Alley Miscellaneous Operation Supply. Account #211-6030-431-52-90.

Attachments
2017-2018
2018-2019




</

LR LYY .”_:.J\{ ﬁfd V)
.w { \V q——._.LM.S.:..__.._’.,

sy kanntdidy

ALANINUD X -AUdVAY

[TEITRTIN

RER|S uaney e,

VAL PN Qe o9 Ltes T ) w10 spAz f oo Led L))
1§l mu)
0oa_S9 Qo .F9 00 L.l o —_wsr ey om
nosepy Agp v
NIy OV e 9N Qi ON 1/ S n5
o 3 R0BE
G g [l i 07 €y :
15 AP WEHH T Ay
oy L %l Q0 {ls 1) W ST R
“HAHINS).
g0 Sg 11 SR 2G0T DI
TR |
AT g CIOPUDA
S vmaid s e ————— e —_ PR .= PRSI S - Pt p—
il - : B T unacy Ay &) peausthly
R ugneg g Ay poac aily
el 0 EFHAS SHHOM DTN uainaedigg
ER Tl P ST ALY




)

Z 2

Ty

=
Y

<
: SAUUM

:Aq paaoaddy
Q0 99 Qg Q9 0Q'0% 559[ 10 spAz/Aeap Aed &)
ki1 Mo}
ao a9} Qo G g2 CL 1/ W P44 2190 00T
uose Ai( puentod
Q- aL <Y oON Qig _aN T/ W SY2€5 005
D'd#000E
Qe 5 Q053 QS 1/ W SpEEA 21qRD 001
LS AHed YAIH -0 d#00SE
o9 2b aaird a2 b 1/ SPAEA 190D G001
Y dHOOSE
g S8 Qe 33 oo B8 /1A SPAEA 3HIRD 0009
x[-Apeay X1 Apead EHANNY 10 30D
aadoysnp SR wiML, JUUAVOD-PIN slopuag
:neq Jiouno) A0 Aq paaoaddy
e Buiseyaung £q paaoaddy
A

1430 LIFH.LS SHHOM D190 Auawnedaq

810z/s/v g

6197 -81o€ £

JLIMONOD XIW-AQVdY :wal| pig

aaloysniy Jo L)

193yg uonenqge,,

bl




	Agenda
	_1.   _1.__7346
	    Minutes
	_2.   _2.__7347
	    Claims List
	_3.   _3._Consider approval of lowest bids for Road Materials
	    2017-2018
	    2018-2019
	_4.   _4._Consider approval of lowest bids for concrete for 2018_2019 Street repairs to Muskogee Ready Mix
	    2017-2018
	    2018-2019

